
 

 
 
 
TUV SUD BABT TCB 
Octagon House, 
Segensworth Road, 
Fareham, 
Hampshire, 
PO15 5RL 
 
Date: 2013-12-20 
 
RF exposure analysis for the equipment CLARION BTS33 (FCC ID: 2ABGYBTS33-CLARION) 
 
The output power of the device is extremely low (0.31 mW conducted) and far below the FCC 
60/f(GHz) mW (60/2.45 mW = 24.48 mW) threshold. For that reason the equipment is categorically 
excluded from routine environmental evaluation for RF exposure and it is deemed to comply with FCC 
limits for exposure to electromagnetic fields. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 

 
 p.a.                                                  .      
 Name: Juan Christian Orlando Lozano 

Torres 
 Title: Electronic Design Engineer 
 Phone: +524272718805 
 Fax: +524272725503 
 e-mail: jlozano@elecla.com.mx    
 
 
 


